June 7, 1954

Cil Conservation Commission

Box 871 Subject s B. Palmer & Assoclates

Sante Fe, New Maxice ttony NWSE 17-29N-13W
Att: Mr, W, B, Macey

Dear Mr. Macey:

We have just received the docke

o ¢9f advertisement
of the cases to come up before tk '

and I notice that

: § daptioned well has not
been included. You will remsmber I'discussed this with you when
I was in Sante Pe at the ® g

find you that I would like to
ad no success whatscever in

Yours very truly,

Emery C. Arnold
011 & Gas Inspedtor
District #3
ECA ks
¢c: Ritter Gensral Agency, Denver 2, Colorado
Paul Be. Palntr, Flmington, NelHe
Mr, James Hutton, Farmington, N.MK.



